
From: Claire Freestone  

Sent: 06 January 2020 15:51 
Subject: Flu - Catch up Clinics 
  
The following flu catch up clinics are taking place for those  and ask them to contact the Immunisation Team 
on:  0333 3583397 (Option 6) if they would like to book a slot for their child to have their nasal flu immunisation if 
they have missed having it in school. 
  
Thursday, 23rd January (15:00 – 17:00) 
  
Highfield Children & Family Wellbeing Services 
Highfield Nursery School 
Wright Street 
Chorley 
PR6 0SL 
  
Friday, 24th January (15:00 – 17:00) 
  
Kingsfold Children & Family Wellbeing Services 
Martinfield Road 
Penwortham 
PR1 9HJ 
  
Tuesday, 28th January (15:00 – 17:00) 
  
Grove Youth & Community Centre 
Station Approach 
Burscough 
Ormskirk 
L40 0RZ 
   
Many Thanks 
   

Claire 

  
Claire Freestone 

Administrative Team Leader 

Immunisation Team 

  
Croston House – Suite 16 

Lancashire Business Park 

Leyland 

Lancashire 

PR26 6TY 
  

IntraHealth 
Mobile: 07826 868710 
Work:  03333 583397 (Central Lancashire – Option 6, East Lancashire – Option 5) 
Email:  Claire.freestone2@intrahealth.co.uk 
  
http://www.intrahealth.co.uk 
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